WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTATION

TO: Mid Sussex District Council
FAO:
FROM: WSCC Highways - Public Rights of Way
DATE: 7 August 2025
LOCATION: Twineham Court Farm
Bob Lane
Haywards Heath
RH17 5NH
SUBJECT: DM/24/2874

Proposed removal of the modern disused and
redundant agricultural buildings and creation of an
events venue through the erection of an events
barn and open barn. Proposed use of redundant
Grade II Listed farmhouse and Curtilage Listed
Building to provide ancillary accommodation to
serve the events venue. Proposed erection of
estate barn to assist with operation of events
venue and retained agricultural land. Creation of
new vehicular access onto Bob Lane and provision
of driveway and parking area, plus ancillary
infrastructure including surface and foul water
drainage strategy. Provision of ecological
enhancements and hard and soft landscaping.

Amended drawings received on 21.07.2025.

DATE OF SITE VISIT: n/a

RELEVANT PUBLIC RIGHTS OF | 8T
WAY NUMBER(S):

RECOMMENDATION: No Objection

$106 CONTRIBUTION TOTAL: | n/a

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above numbered planning application.
This proposal has been considered by means of a desktop study, using the information
and plans submitted with this application, in conjunction with other available WSCC map
information. In respect to the above planning application I would provide the following
comments.

I originally commented on this application on 27/12/2024.

Having reviewed the revised material, submitted on 21/07/2025, my recommendation
remains No Objection with the same comments as provided in that earlier submission.
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Rights of Way information is not definitive.



Steve Alexander

Access Ranger

Public Rights of Way

West Sussex County Council



